
1 
 

MINUTES OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

OCTOBER 2, 2015 – 9:30 A.M. 
 

Committee Members Present:  Councilor Jonathan McCallion, Chair 

     Councilors Dale Sprague, Martin P. Dumont, Sr. and   

     Sean Collins 

 

Administration/Staff Present:  City Manager, Bob Belmore 

     ED Director, Dave Sharples  

     ED Manager, Christine Soutter 

     Deputy City Clerk, Elise B. Brelis     

              

 

Chairman McCallion called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. 

 

APPROVE MEETING MINUTES. 

 

Councilor Dumont moved to approve the minutes of the previous meeting.  The motion was 

seconded by Councilor Sprague and passed, 3-0. 

 

MALLEY FARM BOYS HOME PROPERTY RFP (REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL) 

 

Councilor Dumont made a motion to accept the RFP as proposed.  City Manager Belmore 

mentioned that it is restricted to “lease.”   Director Sharples said that the way it is written does 

not restrict “use.”  Bob Belmore said that it is ambiguous now, but will need to be defined.  

Councilor McCallion said that can be done later.  Councilor Sprague expressed some concern.  

Councilor Dumont likes the RFP.  McCallion is okay with it.  Councilor Collins seconded the 

motion to accept as proposed and the motion passed. 

 

WORKFORCE HOUSING INITIATIVE 

 

Councilor McCallion proposed the idea of using city-owned property, such as property taken by 

deed, to provide workforce housing primarily for city /school employees. He also cited 

properties such as Hilltop, the old PD and Malley Farms: he envisions working with a developer 

and getting something back for the community.  Councilor Sprague only sees this making sense 

for larger projects like a mill. He does think the staff should focus on creating a TIF (Tax 

Increment Financing) District.  Councilor Dumont believes we need much more information, but 

agrees about the TIF, citing the Main Street/High Street section of Somersworth.  Code 

enforcement was discussed and Councilor Dumont wanted Dave Sharples to look into 



2 
 

communities such as Albuquerque, NM which are able to tear down buildings which have not 

had code violations addressed after being cited repeatedly.  Manager Belmore said that New 

Hampshire does have (such) state laws.   

 

Councilor Sprague wants staff to figure out “new market tax credits.”  There was agreement that 

they are very complicated. Development Manager Soutter explained what defined the tax credits 

and what would qualify.  Councilor Dumont wants to incent the private sector to develop and 

said this could be the thing.  Councilor Sprague asked about our vision for downtown saying that 

a developer needs an overall picture.  Councilor Dumont talked about the downside of a large 

historic district, saying that after the downtown was torn down they created a big overlay.  

Councilor Sprague asked how we keep the momentum going saying that there has to be a reason 

to stop here, whether it is shops, antiques, restaurants, etc.  He said again that he wants the first 

floor of the old police station to benefit us.  City Manager Belmore said that in the past, with the 

Main Street program, they had experts come in and meet to talk about challenges/strengths, etc.  

Manager Belmore said that Dave Sharples and Christine Soutter can go forward with (exploring) 

the new market tax credit and how to tie in to the Master Plan.  Councilor Sprague wants this 

discussed more in committee before being brought to a council workshop. Councilor McCallion 

wants the census track area highlighted for the new market tax credits.  Councilor Dumont wants 

a hard copy of the Master Plan.  Bob Belmore suggested this coming back to Council, the first 

week of November for a workshop meeting, perhaps. 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER REPORT 

 

Christine Soutter reported said that she and Dave Sharples have talked about image and 

perception a lot, particularly having vacant buildings downtown. She had a handout of the 

current inventory of available properties in the City. She is talking to those owners and she also 

spoke of the other various property owners that she has reached out to. Manager Belmore 

suggests continually reaching out. She spoke of trying to change perceptions, and gave examples, 

for instance, with stories that the paper is printing about Somersworth businesses.  Manager 

Belmore wants to partner with Google with their new program.  He said, “Let’s put Somersworth 

on the map” is the title, and it is free to the community and to businesses. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS. 

 

Councilor Sprague had a question about a particular property that the city leases out.  Dave 

Sharples said he would look at the lease for the Oaks golf course. 

 

ADJOURNMENT. 

 



3 
 

Councilor Dumont moved to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Councilor Collins and 

passed, 3-0, to adjourn at 10:53 am. 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

              

       Elise B. Brelis, Deputy City Clerk 

 


